Angela Gaubert

Subject: FW: Speed Limit First st-Fourth st

From: Marilyn Bellock

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Speed Limit First st-Fourth st

Good Morning Michelle,
Did we move on this, Yes please have the speed limit changed.

Thanks

Couwncil Womawv
District V
Mauwilyn Bellock

P.O. Box 302

Hahnville, LA 70057

Phone 504 360-2025

Fax 504 360-206

Cell 504 330-4002

Email mbellock@stcharlesgov.net

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 12:51 PM

To: Marilyn Bellock <mbellock@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Speed Limit First st-Fourth st

Councilwoman Bellock,

Please see attached results from the survey distributed to the residents. Please advise as to how you would like to
proceed.

Thank you,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary

St. Charles Parish Council
P.O. Box 302

15045 River Road
Hahnville, LA 70057



985-783-5000 (Office)
985-783-2067 (Fax)
mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

I~

ST. CHARLES PARISH
Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 9:24 AM

To: Marilyn Bellock <mbellock@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Speed Limit First st-Fourth st

Councilwoman Bellock,
Received.
Thank you,

Michelle Impastato

Council Secretary

St. Charles Parish Council

P.O. Box 302

15045 River Road

Hahnville, LA 70057
985-783-5000 (Office)
985-783-2067 (Fax)
mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

-

ST. CHARLES PARISH
Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Marilyn Bellock

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 8:45 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Speed Limit First st-Fourth st

Good Morning Michelle
Yes, please use this it looks good.

Couwncil Wowmowv
District V



Mawitlyn Bellock

P.O. Box 302

Hahnville, LA 70057

Phone 504 360-2025

Fax 504 360-206

Cell 504 330-4002

Email mbellock@stcharlesgov.net

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 12:51 PM

To: Marilyn Bellock <mbellock@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Speed Limit First st-Fourth st

Councilwoman Bellock,
Received. Please see attached questionnaire for your review. Please advise if you approve for distribution.
Thank you,

Michelle Impastato

Council Secretary

St. Charles Parish Council

P.O. Box 302

15045 River Road

Hahnville, LA 70057
985-783-5000 (Office)
985-783-2067 (Fax)
mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

-1

ST. CHARLES PARISH
Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Marilyn Bellock

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Speed Limit First st-Fourth st

Good After Michelle,

Please see the first tread to this email Ms. Milligan wants the speed limit reduced, Yes we need to do a survey. Please
send to residents of first st, Second st. Thrid st. and Fourth st. a survey.

Thanks

Council Womawv



District V
Mowilyn Bellock

P.O. Box 302

Hahnville, LA 70057

Phone 504 360-2025

Fax 504 360-206

Cell 504 330-4002

Email mbellock@stcharlesgov.net

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 2:03 PM

To: Marilyn Bellock <mbellock@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Re: Speed Limit

Councilwoman Bellock,

Good afternoon. The survey is up to you. It is not required but I can certainly distribute to see if the speed limit
reduction is wanted by the majority of the neighbors. Please advise how you would like me to proceed.

Thank you,

Michelle Impastato

Council Secretary

St. Charles Parish Council
P.O. Box 302

15045 River Road

Hahnville, LA 70057
985-783-5000 (Office)
985-783-2067 (Fax)
mimpastato@stcharlesgoV.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

On May 27, 2020, at 1:41 PM, Marilyn Bellock <mbellock@stcharlesgov.net> wrote:

Good Afternoon Michelle,

Can we get a survey sent to this community like we did for Pin Oak subdivision? Or do we
really need one? The speed limit is currently 25 and the streets are really small narrow and the
houses are extremely close to the street.

Council Woman
District V



Marilyn Bellock

P.O. Box 302

Hahnville, LA 70057

Phone 504 360-2025

Fax 504 360-206

Cell 504 330-4002

Email mbellock@stcharlesgov.net

From: milliganks@yahoo.com [mailto:milliganks@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 12:34 PM

To: Marilyn Bellock <mbellock@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: Re: Speed Limit

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On May 19, 2020, at 11:32 AM, Marilyn Bellock <mbellock@stcharlesgov.net>
wrote:

Good Morning Mrs. Milligan

[ appreciate your concern for your neighborhood, I will definitely look into this
give me a week or so to get back with you.

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
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 11:02 PM
To: Marilyn Bellock <mbellock@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: Speed Limit



Hi Mrs. Bellock,

I’m a resident of St. Rose and I’'m reaching out to you for your help with
changing the speed limit on 1st-4th streets in St. Rose. I’ve noticed that our speed
limit in “Old St. Rose/Elkinsville” is 25mph where most of the other subdivisions
speed limit is 15mph. The cars that ride in our neighborhood usually speed well
over that limit. What can you do to help us with this?

Thanks,

Keondra Milligan

Sent from my iPhone



